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SECTION 00300-G 
 

BIDDER QUALIFICATIONS QUESTIONNAIRE (Revised) 
 

The BIDDER guarantees the truth and accuracy of all statements and answers herein contained.  Include 
additional sheets if necessary.  Print in ink or type all answers. 

 
In order to receive bid award consideration on this bid, this Qualifications Questionnaire should be completed 
and returned with your bid.  This information may be used in determining the bid award for this project. 

 
CONTRACTORS proposing to be qualified to perform the Work are advised that they must address each item of 
this questionnaire. BIDDERs submitting as Partnerships, Corporations or Joint Ventures shall respond to this 
questionnaire from the perspective of the bidding entity (and not individual members of said Partnership, 
Corporation or Joint Venture.) 

 
1.   How many years has the BIDDER identified on signature of Bidder page 

been in business?    Years 

2.   General  Contractor’s License  Number  (attach  copy):                    ; or indicate ability to obtain prior to the 
Contract Notice to Proceed: Yes  No (circle one). 

 
3.   Attach  documents  demonstrating evidence of BIDDER’s  qualifications  to  do business in Okeechobee County, 

Florida. 
 

4.   What is the last project of this nature that you have completed? (Owner, Engineer contact, Contract 
Time, Bid Value, Final Contract Amount, identify completion date). 

 
Project Title:    

 
Owner Contact:    Ph:    

 
Engineer Contact:    Ph:    

 
Contract Time:    days Bid Value:    

 
Final Contract Amount:   Completion Date:    

 
5. Have you ever failed to complete work awarded to you? If so, where and why?  

   
 
 
 

6. Have you personally inspected the proposed work and have you a complete understanding and plan for 
its completion? 

 
 
 
 
 

7. Will you subcontract any part of this work: If so, give details (See Section 00300-H): 

  Name of Subcontractor  Work to be Performed 
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8. What equipment do you own that is available for the work? (Attach additional listing if necessary.) 
 
 
 
 
 

9. What equipment will you purchase for completing the proposed work: 
 
 
 
 
 

10. What equipment will you rent for completing proposed work: 
 
 
 
 
 

11. Provide a summary Financial Statement of the undersigned bidder: (List 
Assets and Liabilities and use insert sheet if necessary.) 

 
 
 
 
 

12.  BIDDER to identify a minimum of five (5) satisfactory references that are for similar work.  Similar shall 
refer to: drainage and utility system work of similar size, scope, cost, and complexity completed 
within the last ten (10) years.    The references are to demonstrate that the bidder has been 
continuously and actively engaged in this type of work (drainage and utility system work) over the last 
five (5) year period.  Of the five (5) satisfactory references for similar work, a minimum of two (2) shall be 
from the past five years.  R e p r e s e n t a t i v e  p r o j e c t s  l i s t e d  b e l o w  s h a l l  h a v e  b e e n  
c o m p l e t e d  b y  t h e  B I D D I N G  E N T I T Y  l i s t e d  o n  t h e  f o r m .  The work being inclusive of 
equipment installation, yard piping, and coordination of multi-trade subcontractors. The OWNER may 
not award a bid to any BIDDER who cannot prove to the satisfaction of the OWNER that the 
Corporation/Partnership/Individual identified on the Bid Form has satisfactory written references 
for similar work. References that are from a Parent Corporation or affiliated Subsidiary shall not be 
submitted as a reference and will not be considered by the OWNER. 

 
References shall be submitted as an attachment utilizing the format below.  BIDDERS ARE 
RESPONSIBLE FOR CHECKING CONTACTS AND PHONE NUMBERS TO VERIFY INFORMATION IS 
ACCURATE. 

 
a. Project Name:                                                        

 
Owner/Entity Name:    

 
Address:    

 
City, State, Zip:   

 
Owner Contact   Title:   Ph No.:   

 

Start Date of Project:   Completion Date of Project:   
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Summary of Project:    
 
 
 
 

g. Provide (attach) evidence that BIDDER can provide the minimum insurance requirements per Section 
00815 - Supplementary Conditions, Article SC-6.03K. 
 

 
h. Declaration of Work Components Schedule 

 
Minimum of 50% of work to be completed by bidder identified on Signature of Bidder Form. (Mobilization, 
administration, overhead, general conditions and profit may not be included as minimum work 
components). 

 
Work Components that make up the above minimum are as follows: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Work components that will be provided by subcontractors are as follows: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

END OF SECTION 

 


